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OUT20/9490 
 
Natasha Homsey 
Planning & Assessment 
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 
natasha.homsey@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Homsey 
 

Hume Battery Energy Storage System (SSD 10460) 
EIS 

 
I refer to your email of 6 August 2020 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
(DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.  

The following recommendations are provided by DPIE Water and NRAR. 
 

Post Approval 

 The Construction Environmental Management Plan should be developed in accordance 
with the Landcom 2004 (commonly known as the 'Blue Book') guidelines 
https://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/research-and-publications/publications-
search/managing-urban-stormwater-soils-and-construction-volume-1-4th-editon  

 If the sediment control dam to be used during construction is to be maintained post 
construction it should be sized to meet the Max Harvestable Right Dam Capacity. 

 
Any further referrals to DPIE Water and NRAR can be sent by email to: 
landuse.enquiries@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Simon Francis 
Senior Project Officer, Assessments 
Water – Strategic Relations 
9 October 2020 
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